Minutes of the Ordinary Meeting of the Campbelltown City Council held on 21 September 2010

Present	His Worship the Mayor, Councillor P Lake Councillor F Borg Councillor A Chanthivong Councillor S Dobson Councillor W Glynn Councillor G Greiss Councillor P Hawker Councillor R Kolkman Councillor R Kolkman Councillor R Matheson Councillor M Oates Councillor J Rowell Councillor A Rule Councillor M Thomas
	Councillor M Thomas Councillor R Thompson

1. APOLOGIES

It was **Moved** Councillor Rule, **Seconded** Councillor Kolkman that the **APOLOGY** from Councillor Bourke be received and accepted.

173 The Motion on being Put was **CARRIED**.

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Declarations of Interest were made in respect of the following items:

Pecuniary Interests

Non Pecuniary – Significant Interests

Councillor Kolkman - Item 12.3 - Demolition Materials Storage and Processing Facility - Councillor Kolkman advised that he is a member of the Joint Regional Planning Panel (JRPP) who is the consent authority in this matter and that he will leave the Chamber and not take part in debate nor vote on the matter.

Councillor Hawker - Item 12.3 - Demolition Materials Storage and Processing Facility - Councillor Hawker advised that he is a member of the Joint Regional Planning Panel (JRPP) who is the consent authority in this matter and that he will leave the Chamber and not take part in debate nor vote on the matter.

Director City Works - Item 12.3 - Demolition Materials Storage and Processing Facility - Director City Works advised that he is a member of the Joint Regional Planning Panel (JRPP) who is the consent authority in this matter and that he will leave the Chamber.

Manager Development Services - Item 12.3 - Demolition Materials Storage and Processing Facility - Manager Development Services advised that he is a member of the Joint Regional Planning Panel (JRPP) who is the consent authority in this matter and that he will leave the Chamber.

Non Pecuniary – Less than Significant Interests

Councillor Kolkman - Planning and Environment - Item 3.2 - No. 26 Aberfoyle Road, Wedderburn - Proposed Two Lot Subdivision - Councillor Kolkman advised that the applicant is known to him and that her late husband was a member of the Australian Labor Party. Councillor Kolkman advised that he had facilitated a number of meetings between the applicant and the Director Planning and Environment.

Councillor Rule - Corporate Governance - Item 4.2 - Sundry Debtors Report - August 2010 - Councillor Rule advised that he is a member of Campbelltown Golf Club.

Councillor Rule - Corporate Governance - Item 4.4 - Expenditure Allocation Revote - Councillor Rule advised that he is a member of Campbelltown Golf Club.

Councillor Chanthivong - Item 4.2 - Sundry Debtors Report - August 2010 - Councillor Chanthivong advised that he is a member of Campbelltown Golf Club.

Councillor Chanthivong - Item 4.4 - Expenditure Allocation Revote - Councillor Chanthivong advised that he is a member of Campbelltown Golf Club.

Councillor Thompson - Item 12.3 - Demolition Materials Storage and Processing Facility - Councillor Thompson advised that his residence is nearby to the facility.